
 

WANT MORE? GET IN TOUCH! 

 

Share Joy. Share Woes. Share Life 

Agonyapp is your modern-day, personal, lifestyle companion; a social yet discrete way to ask 

questions, offer advice and get real answers from real people on everything that matters to you. 

Whether you need relationship advice, fashion tips, support through a tough time, some celebrity 

gossip or just a therapeutic rant, Agonyapp is just a few taps away 

Based in: London, UK 
Founded: 10/2013 
Launch date: 12/12/2013 

THE SOCIAL, LIFESTYLE, ADVICE APP 

Follow people, topics and agonies, and 

view the best content in your personal feed 

Join as yourself or anonymously, plus receive 

‘Auntie Points’ for your participation 

THE BEST BITS 

Start & join conversations – share agonies, 

comments & photos, socially yet discretely 

OYIN SOLEBO 

 

A full-time entrepreneur, previously an Investment Associate at 

Goldman Sachs and a Strategy Consultant at Roland Berger.  

Inspired to create Agonyapp in an effort to relieve herself of her 

business partner’s uninspiring responses to periodic therapeutic rants, 

celeb gossip and fashion critiques.  

Oyin loves the all things theatre and unashamedly OTT musicals 

CHARLES SEKWALOR 

 

A full-time entrepreneur, previously a Strategy Consultant at McKinsey 

& Company, an Analyst at Tesco and Consultant at Accenture. 

Inspired to co-found Agonyapp to relieve himself from his business 

partner’s need for therapeutic rants, celeb gossip and fashion 

critiques! 

At the tender age of 30, Charles still dreams of becoming an F1 driver! 
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ONE STOP FOR ADVICE ON ALL LIFESTYLE MATTERS 

RELATIONSHIPS 

“I’m attracted to my boss – what should I do?” 

FASHION 

“I’m 5’8” – should I stick to kitten heels?” 

MUMMIES 

“Do I HAVE to dress conservatively now I’m a mum?!?” 

Users can customise their experience across a range of areas including Beauty, Entertainment, 

Fashion, Friends & Family, Mummies, News & Gossip, Relationships, Wellbeing, Work & ‘Life Changing’ 

Wow, 'agony aunt' finally made it to the 21st century 

Addictive – very addictive! 

I love it - useful, so much fun and easy to use! Xx 

The best way to let off some steam without having all of your friends know your business 

USEFUL, FUN, ADDICTIVE! 
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